DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

11 November 2024
MEMORANDUM FOR TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
FROM: AFROTC Detachment 225 Commande
SUBJECT: 39th Annual Flyin’ Irish Invitational Tournament Roster
1. As the professor of Aerospace Studies at the University of Notre Dame I can confirm that the
following cadets will be participating in the 39th Annual Flyin’ Irish Invitational Tournament. In
accordance with the rules, each player is enrolled in ROTC during this academic year and these

will be the same cadets playing the entire tournament. A team roster may consist of no less than
5 cadets and no more than 15 cadets.

a. Rogers, Steve

b. Stark, Tony

c¢. Odinson, Thor

d. Banner, Bruce

e. Barton, Clint

f. Romanoff, Natasha

2. I understand that violation of the eligibility requirements is grounds for disqualification from
the tournament. If there are any questions or concerns, please contact the AFROTC Det 225,
Colonel Nicholas Fury, at nfuryl(@nd.edu.

(Signature)



